

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 297 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Hotels.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 297.60 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

297.60. ~~When licenses expire~~ When licenses expire. All licenses Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on ~~the first day of November next following the issuance of the same~~ first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 297A of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Bed and Breakfast Facilities.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 297A.20 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

297A.20. License required. No person shall keep or operate a bed and breakfast facility in the City of Minneapolis without a license. No separate food license or hotel license is required for a licensed bed and breakfast facility. ~~All licenses shall expire on November first of each year, subject to renewal year to year.~~

Section 2. That Chapter 297A of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances be amended by to adding thereto a new Section 297A.25 to read as follows:

297A.25. When licenses expire. Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on November first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 299 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Ice Sale and Manufacture.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 299.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

299.40. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire. All licenses Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on April first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 301 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Laundries and Dry Cleaning Establishments.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 301.60 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

301.60. When licenses expire. ~~All licenses~~ Licenses issued under this article shall expire on January first of each year.

Section 2. That Section 301.150 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

301.150. License required; fee; ~~expiration~~. No person shall install, maintain or operate any dry cleaning machine or plant in the city without having first obtained a license to do so. The fee for such license shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. ~~Such license shall expire on January first next succeeding issuance thereof.~~

Section 3. That Chapter 301 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances be amended by adding thereto a new Section 301.155 to read as follows:

301.155. When licenses expire. Licenses issued under this article shall expire on January first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 303 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Horse and Carriage Livery Services.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 303.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

303.40. ~~Application; expiration; renewal~~ When licenses expire. ~~Every person seeking a horse and carriage livery service license shall apply for a license on forms provided by the department of licenses and consumer services. The application shall contain such information as the department may require to ensure that the applicant will comply with this chapter and is capable of operating a horse and carriage livery business. Each license~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on December 31st of each year. ~~A licensee may apply for renewal of its license, prior to its expiration, upon forms provided by the department.~~

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 304 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Hoofed and/or Small Animal Service.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 304.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

304.40. ~~Application; expiration; renewal~~ When licenses expire. ~~Every person seeking a hoofed and/or small animal service license shall apply for a license on forms provided by the department of licenses and consumer services. The application shall contain such information as the department may require to ensure that the applicant will comply with this chapter and is capable of operating a hoofed and small animal business. Each license~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on December 31st of each year. A licensee may apply for renewal of its license, prior to its expiration, upon forms provided by the department.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 305 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Pedicabs.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 305.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

305.40. ~~Expiration; renewal~~ When licenses expire. ~~A pedicab business license~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on ~~April thirtieth~~ May first of each year ~~subject to renewal year to year.~~

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 307 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Valet Parking.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 307.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

307.30. License required. (a) No valet parking operator shall provide valet parking without a license required under this chapter. A valet parking operator must obtain a license for each authorized valet loading zone in which it operates a valet parking service. Persons obtaining permission for temporary valet parking are exempt from obtaining the license required under this chapter.

(b) Licenses ~~granted under the provisions of~~ issued under this chapter shall expire on April 1 ~~after issue~~ first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 311 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Motor Scooter Leasing.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 311.50 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

311.50. When licenses expire. ~~All licenses~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on February first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 313 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Motor Vehicle Dealers.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 313.50 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

313.50. When licenses expire. ~~All licenses~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on July first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 315 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Motor Vehicle Lubricant Dealers.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 315.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

315.40. When licenses expire. ~~Such licenses~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on September first of each year.

AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 317 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Motor Vehicle Repair Garages.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 317.50 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

317.50. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire. ~~All motor vehicle repair garage licenses~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on September first of each year ~~subject to renewal from year to year thereafter.~~

AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 319 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Open Air Motor Vehicle Parking Lots.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 319.70 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

319.70. Expiration date; renewal. All ~~commercial parking lot licenses~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on September first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 320 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Vehicle Immobilization Service.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 320.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

320.30. ~~License fee; expiration; and renewal~~ When licenses expire. The annual license fee shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule, to be paid when the application is filed. All licenses Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on September first of each year ~~subject to renewal year to year thereafter.~~

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 321 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Secondhand Dealers.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 321.70 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

321.70. ~~Expiration of license~~ When licenses expire. ~~All licenses~~ Licenses issued under this article shall expire on July 1st first of each year.

Section 2. That Section 321.280 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

321.280. ~~Expiration~~ When Licenses Expire. ~~All licenses in~~ Licenses issued ~~under~~ this article shall expire ~~annually every July 1st~~ on July first of each year.

AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 322 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Precious Metal Dealers.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 322.60 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

322.60. ~~Expiration of license~~ When licenses expire. ~~All licenses~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on July first of each year.

AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 324 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Pawnbrokers.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 324.70 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

324.70. ~~Expiration of license~~ When licenses expire. ~~All licenses~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on January 4 first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 325 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Pest Control.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 325.30 (c) of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

325.30. Licenses and fees.

(c) Every applicant for either a master or journeyman license must take and pass an oral or written examination before a license will be ~~granted~~ issued.

Section 2. That Chapter 325 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances be amended by adding thereto a new Section 325.35 to read as follows:

325.35. When licenses expire. Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on January first of each year.

AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 331 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Sidewalk Flower Cart Vendors.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 331.50 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

331.50. ~~License expiration; renewal~~ When licenses expire. All sidewalk flower cart licenses Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on April first of each year ~~subject to renewal year-to-year thereafter.~~

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 333 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Solicitors.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 333.70 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

333.70. ~~Licenses nontransferable; expiration date~~ When licenses expire. A solicitor's license is nontransferable, and Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on June first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 335 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Street Photographers.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 335.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

335.40. When licenses expire. ~~Each license~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on June first of each year.

AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 339 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Body Art Code.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 339.110 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

339.110. When licenses expire. All licenses Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on ~~the first day in~~ May first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 341 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Taxicabs.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 341.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

341.430. Renewals When license expires and fees. ~~(a) All Drivers' licenses shall be issued as of July first of each year and issued under this article shall expire June thirtieth on July first of each year, the next succeeding year. The director may cause the renewal of a driver's license from year to year by appropriate endorsement upon the application for renewal and payment of an annual fee as specified in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. The driver in applying for a renewal of a license shall make such application upon a form to be furnished by the department that shall be filled out with the full name and address of the applicant, together with the date and number of the original license. If a driver has not been licensed in the previous license year, he or she shall be considered a new applicant. The license fee shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule.~~

Section 2. That Section 341.630 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

341.630. Expiration and ; renewal. ~~(a) All Taxicab licenses shall be issued as of February first of each year and issued under this article shall expire January thirty-first on February first next succeeding of each year, subject to renewal year to year, if the taxicab has been operated in conformance with this chapter and the licensee continues to meet all requirements of this chapter.~~

~~(b) Renewal applications, including fees, shall be due on February first of each year. The late penalties provided in section 261.20 shall apply. License fees shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule.~~

~~(c) Those taxicab service companies that on December 31st of each year are exceeding the minimum fleet fuel efficiency levels, and wheelchair accessible vehicles as described in section 341.300 of this code, shall be permitted to submit a service company license with no renewal fee from department of licenses and consumer services for that year. This fee waiver incentive shall terminate on January 1, 2011.~~

Section 3. That Section 341.920 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

341.920. Expiration and renewal When licenses expire. ~~Every All service company licenses issued under this article shall expire on February first of each year, and be subject to renewal year to year, on the same dates as taxicab vehicle licenses under this chapter.~~

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 343 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Transient Merchants.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 343.50 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

343.50. ~~License fee; expiration~~ When licenses expire and fees. The annual license fee shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule, to be paid when the application is filed. All licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on May first of each year ~~subject to renewal year to year thereafter. If a person or organization or association desires to carry on the business of transient merchant under this chapter at more than one location at the same time, then a license fee for each additional location, as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule, shall be charged.~~

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 347 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Tree Servicing.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 347.90 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

347.90. Denial, ~~refusal to renew~~, suspension and revocation of licenses.
An application for a license under this chapter may be denied or a license issued under this chapter may be revoked or suspended for good cause.

AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 348 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Used Motor Vehicle Parts Dealer.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 348.90 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

348.90. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire. All licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on July first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 349 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Wreckers and Tow Trucks.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 349.220 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

349.220. Denial, suspension and revocation. Any license under this chapter may be denied, suspended, or revoked ~~or renewal refused~~ for any one or more of the following causes:

- (a) Fraud, misrepresentation or bribery in securing a license;
- (b) The making of any false statement as to a material matter in any application for a license;
- (c) Repeatedly causing damage or injury to vehicles being serviced due to the negligence or lack of skill of the owner or operator of the licensed vehicle;
- (d) Failure to pay or make arrangements to pay within ninety (90) days any final judgment arising out of the ownership, use or operation of a licensed vehicle;
- (e) Failure to comply with any provisions of this chapter;
- (f) Failure to comply with standards and conditions as specified in Chapter 259 of this Code.

Section 2. That Section 349.260 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

349.260. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire. ~~Each license~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on September first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE
OF THE
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

By Samuels

Amending Title 13, Chapter 350 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Recycling Activities and Salvage Yards.

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 350.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

350.40. ~~Fee expiration; address of operation; additional yards; new business surcharge~~ When licenses expire and fees. The annual license fee for a recycling or salvage yard license shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. If a licensee has more than one (1) address of operation, each address must be licensed separately, unless the properties are contiguous or connected. However, the property of all recycling or salvage yards which were licensed on June 30, 1998, or for which there was a pending application on that date, subsequently approved for license, shall continue to be considered as one yard, provided that the property continues to be operated by the same licensee. If a licensee has more than one yard, the fee for each additional yard shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. There shall be a surcharge as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule, for all new applications for recycling or salvage yard license or for license for new additional yards accepted after June 30, 1998. Licenses issued under this ~~section~~ chapter shall expire on July first of each year.